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May 23, 2007
Mr Dave Dignard

Transportation Technologist
Transportation Services Division
City of Toronto

55 John Street, 17" Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M5V 3C6

Dear Mr. Dignard:

Re: Selwyn Avenue, Between 5t. Clair Avenue East and Westview Blvd.
Evaluation for the installation of Traffic Calming Devices

Further to your correspondence regarding the above noted assessment, please be advised
that Sergeant Brian Maslowski (7604) of 54 Division Traffic Unit has read over the
material contained within it. He concurs with the recommendations put forth by
Jacqueline White of Traftic Operations.

Please feel free to contact Sergeant Maslowski at (416) 808-5400 if vou need any further
assistance.

Yours truly,
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D. Haves
Staff Inspector
No. 54 Division
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